Public Document Pack

BRISTOL HOMES BOARD

MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, 29 MARCH 2018, 3.00 PM
COMMITTEE ROOM, CITY HALL, COLLEGE GREEN, BRISTOL BS1 5TR

Distribution Board Members:

Cllr Paul Smith, Cabinet Member for Homes (Chair)
Alistair Allender, Bristol Housing Partnership

James Durie, Bristol Chamber & West of England
Initiative

Debbie Franklin, Andrews Letting and Management
Nick Horne, Knightstone Housing Group

David Ingerslev, St Mungo's

Robert Kerse, University of Bristol - Chief Financial
Officer

lan Knight, Homes and Communities Agency (HCA)
Jackson Moulding, Bristol Community Led Housing
Hub

Tom Renhard, ACORN

Steven Teagle, Galliford Try

Penny Walster, ACFA: Advice Network

Bevis Watts, Triodos Bank

Laura Welti, Bristol Disability Equality Forum

Indicative No Item
Timings
3.00 pm 1. Welcome, Introductions and

Apologies for absence

Distribution Others:
Sarah Spicer, Bristol City Council
Claudette Campbell, Democratic Services

Lead Purpose

Cllr Paul Smith

2. Minutes of the last meeting
(Pages 3 -5)
3. Public Forum Public forum questions
and statements are
(Pages 6 -7) permitted on any agenda
item key decision. There
are no key decision to be
taken at this meeting.
4, Licensing Scheme Consultation - To present details of the
Tom Gilchrist proposed additional

(Pages 8 - 22)

licensing Scheme



5. Local Plan and Urban Living
Supplementary Planning
Document Consultation - Sarah
O'Driscoll

(Pages 23 - 50)

Dates of Future Board Meetings
Thursday, 24 May 2018, 3.00 pm, Committee Room, City Hall, College Green, Bristol BS1 5TR

Issued By: Claudette Campbell, Democratic services
City Hall, College Green, Bristol, BS1 5TR

Tel: 0117 9222342

E-mail: democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Date: 21t March 2018



mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 2

Bristol Homes Board

Minutes of the meeting
18 January 2018, 3.00 pm
Venue - City Hall, Bristol

Attendees, Board members:
Cllr Paul Smith, Cabinet Member for Homes and Communities (Chair)

Alison Comley, Strategic Director for Neighbourhoods, Bristol City Council (BCC)

Alistair Allender, Chief Executive Elim Housing and Chair Bristol Housing Partnership

James Durie, Chief Executive Bristol Chamber & West of England Initiative

Debbie Franklin, Head of Multi-Channel Fulfilment Andrews Letting and Management
(Regional Representative for Association of Residential Letting Agencies)

Nick Horne, Chief Executive Knightstone Housing Group

(Business Board Member on the West of England LEP)

David Ingerslev, Service Manager Compass Centre and Rough Sleeper Services, St Mungo’s
(Chairperson, Bristol Supported Housing Forum)

lan Knight, Head of Accelerated Delivery South West Homes and Communities Agency (HCA)
Tom Renhard, ACORN

Steven Teagle, Divisional Managing Director Affordable Housing & Regeneration Galliford Try
Bevis Watts, Managing Director Triodos Bank UK

Other attendees:
Sarah Spicer, Strategic Planning (BCC)
Claudette Campbell, Democratic Services (BCC)

1. Welcome, Introductions and Apologies for absence
Cllr P Smith, welcome those present and led introductions.

The following apologies were noted:
e Penny Walster — ACFA Advice Network

e Debbie Franklin — Assoc. of Residential Letting Agencies
e Tom Renhard — Tenant Group Representative

e James Durie — Business West




e Alison Comley — Strategic Director: Neighbourhoods

2. Public Forum

A statement from the Disability Forum was taken before agenda item 4.

3. Minutes of the last meeting

The Board agreed the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record following a discussion on
matters arising.

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 26t October 2017 was agreed.

4. Housing Delivery Team Update - Jon Feltham

Jon Feltham, Head of Housing Delivery (Interim) presented the Housing Delivery plan update to the
Board. During his presentation he highlighted the following:

a.

N

That the Housing Delivery Plan 2017/20, presented to the Board during June 2017, had Cabinet
approval and had been adopted and implemented.

Advised that the Priority Action list and Sites for 2017/20 had been established.

That the key focus remained to ensure the delivery of 800 affordable homes a year by 2020.

That ‘trajectory data’ would be presented to the Board with real time data.

That approval had been given to recruit additional staff members to build capacity in the new Housing
Delivery Team. To include a Programme Officer to manage approx 110 schemes; team member to lead
on community Led Housing to unlock potential of small sites and possibly larger sites.

The Following was noted from the discussion:

f.

The chair confirmed he was confident that the target of 800 affordable homes will be surpassed by
2020. He shared that there were a significant number of housing developments poised to commence
which will build confidence with residents and the sector. The projections are that community led
housing schemes will deliver approx 900 homes.

Bevis Watts — sought clarification on the data that would be reflected in the trajectory graph. Jon
Feltham confirmed that the data would include information that would allow for analysis of delays and
risks, and other data to allow for ‘sensitivity analysis’.

The Chair welcomed the comments from Disability Forum representative on the development of
housing to support the principle of ‘living at home for a life time’. He proposed that the Forum shared
their experience and knowledge with the Home West Bristol partners.

Rob Kerse — sought assurances about the work being done with developers; in respect of

conversations around lowering rents; challenge where developers sell on schemes at the conclusion of
a build.
Jon Feltham noted the comments.




i He acknowledged the benefits of homes designed for a life time.
ii.  Outlined the role & remit of the refreshed Housing Delivery Board, advising that they would
report regularly to the Bristol Homes Board.
k. There was a discussion on Homes England, formerly Homes & Communities Agency, on whether the
emphasis would remain on Community.
i.  The Board was given assurances that Homes England are mandated to provide assistance for
infrastructure to deliver a sustained improvement in affordability.
I.  Stephen Teagle — supported the need for accessibility to be considered at the outset of a development.
Suggesting that future proofing should be considered in context with new technology
m. Alistair Allender — welcomed the input from the disability forum suggesting that they present to the
wider housing associations organisations.
i.  Welcomed the report and shared his view that matters were coming together positive way.
ii. Raised a question based on the challenges outlined in the report; ‘labour and material
shortages’ and how it impacted on overall development aspiration.
iii. Expressed concern over Supported Housing that have fallen behind in standard.
n. John Feltham provided reassures that links had been forged with Bristol construction skill centre to
consider initiatives to address the skills shortage.

Meeting finished at 4.00 pm

CHAIR




Agenda Item 3

www.bristol.gov.uk

Public Information Sheet

Inspection of Papers - Local Government

(Access to Information) Act 1985

You can find papers for all our meetings on our website at www.bristol.gov.uk.

You can also inspect papers at the City Hall Reception, College Green, Bristol, BS1 5TR.

Other formats and languages and assistance

For those with hearing impairment

You can get committee papers in other formats (e.g. large print, audio tape, braille etc) or in
community languages by contacting the Democratic Services Officer. Please give as much notice as
possible. We cannot guarantee re-formatting or translation of papers before the date of a particular
meeting.

Committee rooms are fitted with induction loops to assist people with hearing impairment. If you
require any assistance with this please speak to the Democratic Services Officer.

Public Forum

Members of the public may make a written statement ask a question or present a petition to most
meetings. Your statement or question will be sent to the Committee and be available in the meeting
room one hour before the meeting. Please submit it to democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk or
Democratic Services Section, City Hall, College Green, Bristol BS1 5UY. The following requirements

apply:

e The statement is received no later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the meeting and is
about a matter which is the responsibility of the committee concerned.
e The question is received no later than three clear working days before the meeting.

Any statement submitted should be no longer than one side of A4 paper. If the statement is longer
than this, then for reasons of cost, only the first sheet will be copied and made available at the
meeting. For copyright reasons, we are unable to reproduce or publish newspaper or magazine articles
that may be attached to statements.

By participating in public forum business, we will assume that you have consented to your name and
the details of your submission being recorded and circulated to the committee. This information will
also be made available at the meeting to which it relates and placed in the official minute book as a
public record (available from Democratic Services).

We will try to remove personal information such as contact details. However, because of time
constraints we cannot guarantee this, and you may therefore wish to cansider if your sl,ement

? = ol



http://www.bristol.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk

www.bristol.gov.uk

contains information that you would prefer not to be in the public domain. Public Forum statements
will not be posted on the council’s website. Other committee papers may be placed on the council’s
website and information in them may be searchable on the internet.

Process during the meeting:

e Public Forum is normally one of the first items on the agenda, although statements and petitions
that relate to specific items on the agenda may be taken just before the item concerned.

e There will be no debate on statements or petitions.

e The Chair will call each submission in turn. When you are invited to speak, please make sure that
your presentation focuses on the key issues that you would like Members to consider. This will
have the greatest impact.

e Your time allocation may have to be strictly limited if there are a lot of submissions. This may be as
short as one minute.

e |[f there are a large number of submissions on one matter a representative may be requested to
speak on the groups behalf.

e |f you do not attend or speak at the meeting at which your public forum submission is being taken
your statement will be noted by Members.

Webcasting/ Recording of meetings

Members of the public attending meetings or taking part in Public forum are advised that all Full
Council and Cabinet meetings and some other committee meetings are now filmed for live or
subsequent broadcast via the council's webcasting pages. The whole of the meeting is filmed (except
where there are confidential or exempt items) and the footage will be available for two years. If you
ask a question or make a representation, then you are likely to be filmed and will be deemed to have
given your consent to this. If you do not wish to be filmed you need to make yourself known to the
webcasting staff. However, the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now means
that persons attending meetings may take photographs, film and audio record the proceedings and
report on the meeting (Oral commentary is not permitted during the meeting as it would be
disruptive). Members of the public should therefore be aware that they may be filmed by others
attending and that is not within the council’s control.



http://www.bristol.public-i.tv/site/

Agenda Item 4

Heading: Homes Board
Consultation on the proposed additional property licensing scheme

Ward: Ashley, Bishopston and Ashley Down, Central, Clifton, Clifton Down,
Cotham, Easton, Hotwells and Harbourside, Lawrence Hill, Redland, Southville and
Windmill Hill

Author: Tom Gilchrist Job title: Private Housing and
Accessible Homes Manager
Ext. No: 21975 Location: 100 Temple Street

Officer presenting report: Tom Gilchrist and Jan Hamilton

Purpose of briefing, summary of issue / proposal and key background
information:

Background information on the consultation on the proposed ‘Additional’ property
licensing scheme.

Recommendation(s) / steer sought:
For information

Introduction

The council is consulting on a proposal for an additional licensing scheme for houses
in multiple occupancy (HMOs) in 12 wards in central Bristol.

This Information Booklet provides a summary of the proposed licensing scheme. Full
details of the proposal can be found at www.bristol.gov.uk/licensingscheme

The Housing Act 2004 gives local authorities, like Bristol City Council, the power to
declare Discretionary Licensing areas where problems in the private rented sector
have been identified, such as poor management or poor housing conditions. Where
licensing is introduced, landlords of private rented properties must apply for a
property licence if they want to continue to let these premises to tenants.

Where properties are being managed badly and/or in poor condition this can affect
the health, safety and wellbeing of tenants. These poorly managed properties can
also lead to anti-social behaviour and cause problems for the people who live in

these properties and/or for neighbours, other residents and members of the public.

The legislation covers different types of licensing; mandatory and discretionary
(additional and selective) for private rented properties. These terms are defined
below. The licensing can be applied in parts of the city or for the whole city, where
the problems identified could be improved by a property licensing scheme.

Mandatory licensing is a national scheme that covers large houses in multiple

occupation (HMOs) where there are five or more people, forming two or more
households sharing some facilities, in a property three or more storeys high.

Page 8



http://www.bristol.gov.uk/licensingscheme

Mandatory licensing has been operating throughout Bristol since 2005. Landlords of
these properties must apply for a property licence.

Discretionary Licensing is a discretionary power which a Local Authority may use in
areas where it believes licensing is the best way to improve rented housing
standards and conditions. Once a licensing scheme has been declared, landlords
must apply for a property licence. There are two types of discretionary licensing:

. Additional applies to houses or flats that are let to three or more people who
aren’t related and who share some facilities, like kitchens or bathrooms; and

. Selective applies to all other private rented properties including family
accommodation.

What we are proposing

The council proposes to introduce an Additional Licensing (HMOs) scheme in the 12
wards that make up central Bristol — Ashley, Bishopston & Ashley Down, Central,
Clifton, Clifton Down, Cotham, Easton, Hotwells & Harbourside, Lawrence Hill,
Redland, Southville and Windmill Hill.

Further information and a detailed map showing the extent of the proposed area is
available on our website at http://www.bristol.gov.uk/licensingscheme

If the licensing scheme goes ahead, we propose it would start in late 2018. It would
apply to all private rented houses or flats in this area that are let to three or more
people who aren’t related and who share some facilities, like kitchens or bathrooms.

Under the Licensing Scheme, we propose to charge a fee for licensing an HMO to
cover the costs of running the scheme. This fee would be a one off payment
covering the duration of up to 5 years and would be paid by the landlord.

The proposed fee under this scheme would be £1660 for a five year licence before
discounts are applied.

A reduced fee of £1085 would be payable for a new licence or £985 for a renewal of
an existing licence if the landlord/agent applies for their licence by the deadline. The
deadline: an application and fee should be submitted within 3 months of the scheme
start for existing rented properties, or within 28 days of tenancy starting for an HMO
or within 28 days of the expiry of an existing licence.

If the landlord/agent applies within the deadline, the licence fee would be further
reduced in two ways as follows:

- A discount of £150 would be provided for production of satisfactory gas,
electrical condition report/installation certificate, fire safety (alarm and emergency
lighting) certificates and Energy Performance Certificate (EPC), where appropriate.

- A discount of £50 would be provided for members of one of the approved
accreditation schemes under the West of England Rent with Confidence scheme.

Page 9



The proposed fee structure is il lustrated in the following table.

- Fee (New Fee (Renewal
Application Status Application) Application)

Discounted licence application and

fee” received within deadline with no £1085 £985

safety or EPC certificates and no
Rent with Confidence membership

With discount for satisfactory
safety/EPC certificates but no Rent £935 £835
with Confidence membership

With discount for Rent with
Confidence membership only but no £1035 £935
safety/EPC certificates

With discount for both Rent with

Confidence membership and £885 £785
satisfactory safety/EPC certificates
Full licence fee per property with no £1660 £1660

discounts awarded

NB An application is not valid unless accompanied by the relevant fee.

Licensing enables the council to inspect every private rented property included in the
designation — in this case HMOs — and ensure that the management and conditions
meet licensing standards and conditions. Time is given to the landlord to do any
necessary work to bring the property up to licensing standard but if they do not
comply, they could be prosecuted.

Who would be affected?

All landlords of properties in the scheme area that are let to three or more people
and form two or more households and who share some facilities (e.g. kitchens or
bathrooms) would have to apply for a property licence.

The full licence fee would be £1660 per property. Discounts would apply as
described in the ‘what we are proposing’ section. A licence would last for five years.
Without a licence, landlords would not be allowed to rent these properties and could
be prosecuted.

It would also affect tenants and other residents and businesses in the local area by
raising the standards of private rented accommodation and management.

Who would not be affected?
This proposal relates to Additional Licensing only. Some HMOs will already be

covered by mandatory licensing (HMOS with five or more persons, in two or more
households in a property three or more storeys high) and they would not also need

Page 10



an additional licence.

Certain types of buildings or parts of buildings are not HMOs for the purpose of
Licensing. Schedule 14 of the Housing Act 2004 sets out in detail the properties that
are exempt. Exempt properties include:

. Buildings managed or owned by public sector bodies. (i.e. local
authority housing, and properties managed or owned by registered social
landlords, police authorities, Fire and Rescue authorities and the NHS);

. Buildings where the residential accommodation is ancillary to the
principal use of the building i.e. caretakers accommodation;

. Buildings occupied by religious communities;

. Student accommodation managed and controlled by educational
establishments;

. Buildings regulated otherwise than under the Act, such as care homes;
. Bail Hostels;

. Hostels - the description of which is specified by law;

. Buildings entirely occupied by freeholders or long leaseholders;

. Buildings occupied by owners;

. Buildings occupied by no more than two unrelated people;

. Buildings occupied by a resident landlord with no more than two
lodgers;

. Buildings which are Housing Co-operatives.

Why have we chosen this area

An Additional Licensing scheme can help where a significant number of HMOs are
being badly managed and/or are not being maintained satisfactorily.

In 2016 the council commissioned the Building Research Establishment (BRE) to
undertake a Housing Stock Modelling Report for us. The evidence from this report,
together with the council’s own records, indicates that the central 12 wards of Bristol
meet the criteria needed to declare an additional licensing scheme due to a lack of
good management or property conditions in a significant number of HMOs.

Page 11



2T obed

Proposed
Additional

Licensing (HMO)
Scheme

Bristod City Council ks
consulting on a propesal
to et roed Lioe Bcidiiticnal
licensing in safme areas

— Consultation 2018 .

Briefing




¢T abed

Bristol Profile — BRE Report

There are 200,945 dwellings in Bristol
Private Sector housing accounts for 81.5% of the stock

Private Rented Sector (PRS) accounts for 28.9% of the stock and is still
growing

This is 9% above the national average

22% of private rented accommodation are HMOs (12,559)

62% HMOs are in the central wards of Bristol

20% are mandatory licensable HMOs

80% (6225 properties) potentially meet Additional Licensing criteria

HMOs in the private rented sector in Bristol are generally in poorer
condition than non-HMOs - 22% of HMOs have at least one category 1
hazard present




T abed

Proposed Additional Licensing area

vk

Westbury-on-Trym
& Henleaze

62% of HMOs /
Bristol are in
these 12 wards

Lockleaze



GT abed

BRE data analysis on HMOs in PRS

Indicator HMOs Non HMOs
No % No %

Number of Dwellings 12,559 22% 45,480 78%
HHSRS Cat. 1 All Hazards 2,738 22% 5,827 13%
Hazards Excess Cold 500 4% 1,200 3%

Fall Hazards 1,941 15% 2,111 5%
Disrepair 1,176 9% 2,793 6%
Fuel Poverty (10%) 2,269 18% 5,704 13%
Fuel Poverty (Low Income / High Cost) 2,066 16% 4,683 10%
Low Income Households 1,839 15% 6,743 15%

-A significantly larger proportion of HMO’s have serious hazards than family homes for: All serious hazards,
excess cold and falls;

- You are more likely to find disrepair in an HMO rather than in a family house;

- Residents in fuel poverty are higher in HMO’s than in family houses.



9T abed

Private Housing — Management Issues

Private Housing complaints Citywide
received in the five-year Total

period to 20 December
2017

Private rented housing

. . 244
complaints received 8

Actions against poor
management in the private 1678
rented sector

Actions to resolve poor housing
conditions in the private 2787
rented sector

HMOs
citywide

2768 (34%)

1481 (88%)

602 (22%)

PRS in area

4046 (49%)

1244 (74%)

1647 (59%)

More than 50% of all HMO complaints are in the proposed licensing area.

HMOs in
Proposed
area

1470 (18%)

1206 (72%)

427 (15%)

80% of action taken against poor HMO management are in the proposed licensing area.

71% of action taken for poor conditions area in HMO’s in the proposed licensing area.



/T abed

Consultation

12 week consultation started on the 19t February and runs until the 13t May 2018
Have so far:

- Press release went out on the 19th of February

- Consultation documents on the BCC hub with web-link

- 76,000 letters to residents including private tenants and owner-occupiers

- 20,000 letters to landlords and agents

- 3,400 emails to landlord

- briefed nine local Councillors (4 sessions)

- emailed all Bristol MP’s and offered briefings

- emailed landlord landlords and tenant organisation.

- 102 paper survey forms sent where requested

- Consultation paperwork circulated to both Universities

- Distributed survey forms and proposal document to 8 central district libraries

- Pear group distributing consultation information to various public buildings eg GP
surgeries, community halls, Leisure centres etc

Survey results to 16t of March (25 days into consultation)




8T abed

Preliminary results to (16-03-18)

e So far 1,267 responses

Respondent category

Number of responses

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700
Private landlord or o
managing agent
Private tenant o

Owner-occupier

or other resident 53%

Other interested ”

party i@l 9%

% of 1,267 respondents
(Total exceeds 100% due to
75 respondents in more than

2(%) one category)

Not stated

m




6T abed

Views on whether additional licensing would help to
resolve poor management and poor conditions of HMOs

Strongly agree

Agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Disagree

Strongly disagree

Number of responses

0 200 400 600

E

42%

K18 29%

7%

9%

B

% of 1252 respondents
13% who expressed a view




0z abed

Views on whether it is fair to charge more to landlords or
agents who don't apply for a licence when they should

Number of responses

0 200 400 600 800 1,000 1,200

Yes 80%

No 13%

|

0 |
Not sure E 8% % of 1,244 respondents

who expressed a view




T¢ abed

Summary

Licensing consultation runs until 13t of May

Initial support for scheme is encouraging....however
Need to increase tenants response to consultation
Further letter to tenants w/b 26 of March

New social media ‘boost’ targeting tenants

Contact universities to increase student participation
Acorn meeting 20t of March

Further information circulated to advice agencies
Consultation page www.bristol.gov.uk/licensingscheme

Encourage residents to complete the on-line
consultation!




2¢ abed

Questions?

tom.gilchrist@bristol.gov.uk

0117-352 1975




Agenda Item 5

Homes Board 29t March 2018
Briefing note to support power point presentation

Consultation on:
Local Plan Review
Urban Living SPD

Local Plan Review

The Bristol Local Plan Review will update existing policies for deciding planning
applications, guiding development in the city over the next twenty years,
building a better Bristol. The reviewed Local Plan will help deliver the new
homes and jobs we need, shape our city for the future and safeguard the
environmental assets we value most.

We are asking for views on changes to the Bristol Local Plan which will help to
deliver our goals by guiding the approach to new development. The proposals
have a focus on delivering new homes. The Local Plan review can be found
here. The results of the consultation will feed into a draft plan which will be
consulted on in October this year prior to formal consideration by Full Council
and submission to the Secretary of state for examination during 2019. This will
contain detailed policies and will identify sites for development. Further
consultation on the emerging Local Plan will take place in October this year,

A consultation on a new Urban Living SPD is also underway. The SPD has been
prepared to replace the Tall Buildings SPD. The Urban Living document
supports a significant increase in new and affordable homes in Bristol by
encouraging the best use of land through more concentrated building and
welcoming high quality taller buildings in the right places ensuring the delivery
of quality places for communities now and in the future. The Urban Living SPD
can be found here. The SPD provides detail guidance in relation to existing
Local Plan policy and a new Urban Living policy in the Bristol Local Plan.

The Urban Living SPD is expected to be considered by Cabinet in September
this year.

Consultation on both the Local Plan review and the Urban Living SPD will close
on 13th April.

Page 23


https://www.bristol.gov.uk/documents/20182/34536/Bristol+Local+Plan+Review/09f23dba-9a9f-e387-8fc3-9637bca23125
https://bristol.citizenspace.com/growth-regeneration/urban-living/user_uploads/urban-living-spd-consultation-draft-feb-2018-2.pdf

Local Plan review
Urban Living - Draft Supplementary
Planning Guidance

Consultation 19t February — 13t April

Homes Board 29" March 2018




Content

 Local Plan review
consultation

Current local plan

Reasons for the review

The new local plan

Timetable

Content

Development strategy
Delivering new homes

Economy and employment
land

Health and well being
Resilience

e Draft Urban Living

SPD consultation
— Role

— Purpose

— Timetable

— Content

— Standards

Consultation timetable



Bristol Central Area Plan

Current Local Plan

* Plans adopted between June 2011 and March 2015

 Replaced the 1997 Bristol Local Plan providing up to
date coverage

e Set a direction to 2026
« Aspires to 30,600 new homes by 2026
» Allocates land to provide more than 8,000 new homes

« 115 policies guide development:
o Approach to new homes
0 Sustainable design and construction
High quality urban design
Green infrastructure
Centres and retailing
Economy and employment

©O O O O



Reasons for the review

e Core Strategy commitment to interim review

Joint Spatial Plan

National Planning Policy (including current
NPPF update process)

Bristol City Council Corporate Strategy




JSP Key Diagram

. City Centre Package [ | urban Living

/\  Improved Junctions Adjoining Local Authorities Charfield
) . Th b f arfe —
[|  New junction O Other Employment Locations -y
©  Expanded P&R ¢  Enterprise Areas/Zones 7 )
© NewP&R $ Port /5 A i
®  New Rail Station m Strategic Development Locations -
®  Improved Rail Station -+ Airport
—— Strategic cycle corridor |:] West of England Authority Boundaries
Improved roads Smaller Urban Area
New roads (route to be determined) Larger Urban Area
MetroBus AONB
Railways Green Belt
(ExcfudeéJchal bus service improvements)

ge ab

dNOYVY

. , 9
! Nailsea - % Backwell

X

Weston-super-mare

Churchill
////// G

Banwell




Submit to Secretary of State
(end March 2018)

Examination hearings
(October/November 2018)

AROPTION

(Nay 2019)
N

(o]

Local Plan review - consultation
(stage 1)

Local Plan review consultation
(stage 2)

PUBLICATION

Submission to Secretary of State

Examination hearings

Modifications

ADOPT new local plan

February - April 2018

October - December
2018

April 2019

September 2019

January 2020

July 2020




Two main consultation phases

Feb — Apr 2018
« Proposed development strategy
* Proposals for new and updated policies

Oct — Dec 2018

e Draft plan

« Site allocation proposals

* Proposed policy designations



Local Plan review — consultation document

Bristol Local Plan Review

Consultation
February 2018

e 37 proposals for new and
updated policies

* Proposal to retain 77 existing
policies

Themes

= Development strategy
Delivering new homes

Economy and employment
land

Health and well-being
* Resilience



Avonmouth Industrial Area (Proposal EC 1)
Industry and Distribution Areas (Proposal EC 2)
Specialist student accommeodation (Proposal ULH 6)

ﬁ-Geed Bristol (Proposal RES 5)
QD

O Themes
o ‘U inclusive growth and . Economy and
() development employment
¢ N\ Delivery of 33,500+ . Health and wellbeing
homes . Resilience
. Urban living across the

city

Key locations for change

Central Bristol — 13,500 homes South Bristol — 11,000 homes

1. Bristol City Centre 7. Central Bedminster and
2. Bristol Temple Quarter Parson Street
3. St Philip’s Marsh 8. Brislington
4. Western Harbour 9. Bath Road

10. South West Bristol

13. Hengrove Park and Hartcliffe
campus

14. Knowle West

East Bristol — 5,000 homes North Bristol — 6,000 homes
5. Lawrence Hill 11. Lockleaze
6. Central Fishponds 12. Southmead

NE

South:Bristol

Vi

o

13 -

7..h1

Development strategy diagram



Policy Proposals

Delivering homes through urban living

« New homes
e Urban living
e Tall Buildings
* Fire Safety
 Managing student housing and University development
e Older people’s housing
Self build accommodation

»  Accessible homes



New Homes

Proposal ULH 1: Provision of new and affordable homes

« To promote the delivery of new and affordable homes the local plan
will:

e Expect a minimum of 33,500 new homes to be delivered by 2036....
More where can be supported by service and infrastructure capacity.

e Ensure development most efficient use of land.... encouraging all land
uses to use land effectively.

« Make the best use of existing site allocations....seeking a higher
number of new homes on existing allocated sites.

e Encourage brownfield sites to come forward, promoting the
redevelopment of vacant and under used office or industrial land.



Affordable Housing

Proposal ULH 2: Affordable housing

On residential developments of 5 or more dwellings a minimum target of
35% affordable

housing to be delivered on site will be required.



Urban Living

Proposal ULH 3: Urban living — making efficient use of land to meet

our needs...........

 New developments ....delivering high quality, liveable residential
developments at higher densities.

....new types of design, scale and form into its location.

* Most efficient use of land, developing to the fullest amount consistent
with creating a liveable environment. ...replacement of / building over
low-density uses, extending buildings upwards

 More intensive forms of development will be expected on suitable sites
In and around:

Bristol City Centre, including Temple Quarter and adjoining areas to the
east;

The city’s town, district and local centres; and

Locations with good accessibility to public transport routes and corridors.



Tall Buildings

Proposal ULH 4: Tall buildings
The local plan will encourage high quality tall buildings in the right places
and of the right design.

Tall buildings may be appropriate in the locations for more intensive forms
of development or where the urban form would support this form of
Zevelopment.

The design and siting of tall buildings will be guided by the approaches set
out in the Urban Living SPD — Making Successful Places at Higher
Densities which will include detailed guidance for the consideration of
development proposals.



Urban Living URBAN LIVING SPD

Making successful places at higher densities

* Replaces SPD1

e Creation of
characterful urban
areas where people
can live, work and
socialise, relying on
sustainable transport

o Parallel consultation




5 \
~_Bristol Parkway \
T . —%

Kéyasham
\.‘

Rristnl Airnart

Fig Z: Future focus for Urban Living
. City centre
° District centre (500m walking catchment)

Proposed New Centre (500m walking
catchement)

Local train station/bus station (500m walking
catchment)

Temple Meads Station (1km walking
catchment)

Proposed MetroWest station (500m walking
catchment)

Opportunities for modest increases in density DRAFT - Not for external circulation
available across the Bristol urban area







Residential Quality Standards

- Private outdoor space

- Shared internal circulation space
- Parking and servicing

- Individual dwellings



te outdoor space

Priva

e

w X

(SN

T, WL -

r

..1 A ..1 o e




Shared internal circulation space

I I Y \

g "k .‘::I\




Parking and servicing







Tall Buildings

Prevailing building
heights: the

most commonly
occurring height of
buildings within an
area of common

Siting

. character
Design
2xcellence
Amplified height: up to 1.5 x prevailing height in
buildings that are areas of uniform height
5 modestly higher up to 2 x prevailing height in areas
Sustainable than the prevailing  of varied height

building height

design

. more than 1.5 x prevailing height
Tall building: in areas of uniform height
buildings that are

significantly taller
than the prevailing
height

more than 2 x prevailing height in
areas of varied height

Fig 13: Definition of prevailing height, amplified height and tall buildings




Guidance
- on submitting Planning Applications

Checklists:
1. Optimising density
2. Residential Quality Standards



Feedback

Questions



LT

¥ P T
H el

o

T 'J)"
iz







	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting
	3 Public Forum
	4 Licensing Scheme Consultation - Tom Gilchrist
	03 DL Consultation 2018- Bristol Homes Board 29-03-18 V3

	5 Local Plan and Urban Living Supplementary Planning Document Consultation - Sarah O'Driscoll
	04 180329 Homes Board LPr UL SPD Consultation
	Slide Number 1
	Content
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Two main consultation phases
	Local Plan review – consultation document
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Urban Living
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Residential Quality Standards�� - Private outdoor space� - Shared internal circulation space� - Parking and servicing� - Individual dwellings����
	�Private outdoor space������
	Shared internal circulation space� 
	��Parking and servicing� ���
	Individual dwellings�
	���Tall Buildings���Siting��Design �excellence��Sustainable�design�����
	Guidance �- on submitting Planning Applications��Checklists: �1.	Optimising density�2. 	Residential Quality Standards�����
	Feedback��Questions�����
	Consultation closes 13th April��www.bristol.gov.uk/localplanreview�blp@bristol.gov.uk�����
	Slide Number 27



